2018/19 - 11

A meeting of Ashby Parkland Parish Council was held on Tuesday 8th January 2019 in Melior Community College, Chandos Road, Scunthorpe at 6pm.

PRESENT : Chairman: Cllr C Waters Cllr B Holloway, Cllr P Devine, Cllr K Houghton, Cllr L Walker

IN ATTENDANCE: Cllr D Oldfield, Mrs K Pickering(Clerk), One member of the public.

Welcome to representative of DDM who will inform the Parish council of a proposed residential development on land North of Burringham Road, Scunthorpe.

Tori Heaton from DDM addressed the meeting to advise of a proposed planning application for approximately 178 houses between Lindsey Lodge and the ASDA store. DDM anticipate submitting the application to N.L.C in early spring once all the information has been collated. Parish Councillors expressed their concerns regarding traffic generation which would adversely affect Scotter Road and Burringham Road. Ms Heaton advised that a traffic assessment will be taking place. A public consultation will take place tomorrow – 9/1/19 at The Golf Club to which members of the public are invited.

PUBLIC FORUM

No matters raised.

1 .APOLOGIES : No apologies to receive.

2. DECLARATION OF INTEREST ON ANY AGENDA ITEM – None.

3. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 13th NOVEMBER 2018.

Proposed by Cllr K Houghton, seconded by Cllr P Devine, adopted unanimously.

4. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 13th NOVEMBER 2018. No matters arising.

2018/17 - 12		
5. FINANCE		
a) Accounts for payment :		
PAYEE	CHEQUE NO	AMOUNT
1. Clerk - Salary – Dec/Jan	100477	367.70
2. Clerks Expenses :		
Stamps, stationery +photocopies – 16.84		
Travel – 18.00		
Total Expenses	100478	38.84
3. Inland Revenue – for Dec	100479	6.00
4. Inland Revenue - for Jan	100480	6.00
5. Melior College – rent	100481	12.50

2018/19 - 12

The above accounts were approved for payment – proposed by Cllr B Holloway, seconded by Cllr P Devine and unanimously agreed.

b) To receive the Income and Expenditure to date – circulated prior to meeting with no variances to note.

c) Precept for 2018/19 - A discussion took place regarding the precept for 2019/20 and the guidance paper submitted by the clerk considered. The meeting noted, that although no decision had been made, there may be demand for two coaches for the senior citizens summer trip and there may be a possibility of the neighbourhood watch organisations requesting a donation.

MOTION 1 - To keep the precept at £3,500 – proposed by Cllr Houghton, seconded by Cllr Waters.

MOTION 2 – To increase the precept to £4,000 – proposed by Cllr Holloway, seconded by Cllr Devine.

VOTES RECEIVED:

Motion 2-3 votes in favour, 2 against.

Motion 1 - 2 votes in favour, 3 against.

MOTION 2 CARRIED – **IT WAS RESOLVED** to request a precept for 2019/20 of £4,000.

6. NORTH LINCOLNSHIRE COUNCIL MATTERS

- i) To receive report from Cllr D Oldfield : Cllr Oldfield commenced his report by wishing everyone a happy new year. Applications for funding for the winter in bloom money has now closed – Ashby Parkland did not apply for this round of funding due to limitations on where planting in the parish can take place. Cllr Oldfield suggested that the parish council gave consideration to providing a notice board on the new housing development on Woodside Drive as these residents do form part of the parish.
- ii) New matters to report: No new matters to report.

7. LOCAL or SITE MATTERS.

- i) NATS meeting -09/01/19 2.30 pm Lodgemoor.
- ii) New matters: no new matters to report.

2018/19 - 13

8. PLANNING

a)Application PA/2018/2329 – Planning permission to create additional parking spaces and access including replacement hedging and erection of gates – Lindsey Lodge Hospice,Burringham Road, Ashby Parkland.

IT WAS RESOLVED to report NO OBJECTIONS OR COMMENTS

b)Application PA/2018/2479 – Planning permission to erect extension to existing maintenance building – Ashby Decoy Golf Club, Burringham Road, Ashby Parkland.
IT WAS RESOLVED to report NO OBJECTIONS OR COMMENTS

9. CORRESPONDENCE

- VANL training course diary
- Rural Services Network information
- North Lincolnshire Council Forthcoming meetings
- DDM request to attend meeting
- N.L.C Precept information.

10. AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING.

Summer Coach Trip

11. DATE OF NEXT MEETING: Tuesday 12th March 2019 at 6pm.